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An Histeorical Asscessment of Four Strugtures in the Canadian
National Railways EKast Yards, Winnipeg, Manitoba.

Rodger Guina, Historical Research Division, Prairie Region

What follows is an assessment of the historical and archi-
tectural significance of four structures in the Canadian
Mational Rallways East Yards, Winnipeg, Manitoba. The
buildings are: the Wational Cartage Building, the Canadian
Worthern Cartage Company S5tables, the Grand Trunk Pacific
Railway Stable, and finally, The Northern Pacific and Mani-
toba Engine House and Roundhouse. It is the contenkion of
this study that, ¢©f these structures, only the final one, the
Northern Pacific and Manitoba Engine House and Roundhouse, is
gignificant on either historical or architectural grounds,

*Building #1 Wational Cartage Ruilding

The National Cartage Building, now known as the Johnston Ter-
minal Building was erected for The Canadian Natignal Rallways.
The structurce as it stands today was erccted in two stages,
between 1928 and 1930. The background information relating
te the erection of this building was c¢learxly set ocut in a
letter to the Deputy Minister of Railways in Ottawa, from
L.V. Hummel of the Winnipeg Joint Terminal Board on February
2@, 1930:

Prior to 1921 The Canadian Merthern and Grand
Trunk Pacific Railwaye earch carried on its own
cartage and storage business in Winnipeg. This
wag done with insufficient equipment and at a
loss. Subseguently, a proposal was made to us
by the National Storage and Cartage, Ltd., that
they take over our equipment and perform the
service for the railways. After due ncgotia-—
tions, thisz was arranged on a basis satisfactory
to the railway, and the cartage company werc

*  The building numbers reofer to illustration #1.
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assigned [in 1821] certain space in our
freight shod.

In 1927 we found woe needed the spacoe in
our freight =zted cccoupicd by the Cartage Co.,
apd it was considercd advisable to erect a now
warchouse and lease it to the Cartage Company.
they to pay rental at the rate of 53i% on
the cost oF construction, plus the cost of
heating and taxes.

Mr. Hummel went on to say that:

Since the constrouction of the warchouseo, [in
19381 our traffic hae increased to such an
extent that last fall it was found necessary
to increasc the accomodation and an oxten-—
sion to the present premises was authorized to
provide ED,%UG additional square fcot of sto-
raqge sSpacc.

The initial building permit mbtiined from the ity
of Winnipeg is2 dated March 12, 1938, The building c¢ontrac-
tor chosen to perform the work was the Winnipeg firm of Carter-
Halls-aldinger and Company Ltd. The result of the first
phase of construction, begun in the spring of %923, was a
four storey building measuring 151'9" X 81&5". The cost of the
construction was estimated at $134,700.00. By 122%, plans
were being prepared For an addition anmd en February 3, 1930
a permit was once again secured from tthGity. The dimensions of
the four storey addition were 96' = 750,

From its conception in 1928 to its abandonment in 1977,
the building was designed and used as a warehouse and Ffreight
forwarding facility. "o 1%61 the warehouse was leasced to the
National Cartage Co. From 1862 to 1977 a new tenant, Johns-
ton Naticnal Cartage Co. {later Johnston Terminals Co.) leased
the now wvacant building as its #1 warchouse.

Investigation suggests that the building hag neither
unigue architectural features nor significant historical
importance.

Building #2 Canadian Northern Cartage Co. Stables

This {100 x 96'} two sborcy building was erccted for the
Canadian Northern Cartage €o., an affiliate of the Canadian
Morthern Railway Company, in 1909. The Canadiap Northoern Rail-
way along with the Grand Trunk Facific Railway, the Wational
Transcontinental Railway and countless smaller railways were
amalgamated and nationalized to form the Canadian Naticnal
System in 1923. Qriginally the building was uscd as



a stable "to accomodate about 120 horses,” for the Railway's
Cartage and Lxpress Division. The structure was designed by
the architectural firm of Warren and Wetmore, and was buill

by G.ll. Archibald and Co. The building initially rested

on concreie foundation and footings. The external walls were
of brick and stone. The roof was flat, and consisted of tar
and gravel. It was steam heated and electrically 1it and was
connected to the City of Winnipeqg Sewer and Water Systems. The
cost of the initial construction was $60,000.00.

The building was used as a stable until 1938, when it
was cogverted intc a garaqe for a motorized express and ecartage
flect, The sccond floor became the stationary department
office. The main floor today remains as a garage and the
second floor has become a training centre for Canadian National
employeas.

The building's distinctive archway entrance provides its
only notable architectural feature. Rescarch failed to guggest
that the structure has any special histerical significance.

For those whoe arce aware of its previous use as a stable, the
building serves as a reminder of the period when the horse was
the primary method of transport in the cartage and freight
busingss.,

Building #3 Grand Trunk Pacific¢ Railway Stable

The structure immediately to the south of the Canadian Northern
Stables was erected for the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway in
1910. The Grand Trunk Pacific Railway along with the Cana-
dian Northern Railway and the Wational Transcontinental

Railway prior to their amalgyamation shared Union Station and
its terminal facilities. The Grand Trunk Pacific Stables is

a8 remnant of this sharing agreement. Like the Canadian Northern
Stables, the Grand Trunk Pacific Stables wore designed by the
firm of Warren and Wetmore, and were built by G.H. Archibald
and Co. Except for the Fact that the Grand Trunk Pacific
Stables are 48' shorter amd had a pitched, rather than a flat
roof, and were designed to accommodate 100 horses, the building
specifications were identical with those of the Canadian Northern
building. The G.T.P. stable building was also renovated into

a garage., A building poermit, however, was not secured, and
cohsequently, the date of this major renovation is not known.
By 1938, both the Canadian Worthern and the Grand Trunk Pacific
had been absorbed into the Canadian National Railway system.
This would indicate that a major renovatien to stable buildings
may well have been duplicated on the adjacent G.T.P. stable
building at about the same time, The building now serves as

a garage facility.




Building #4 The Northern Pacific and Manitoba FEngine
louse and Roundhouse

Iimmediately to the north east of the Wational Cartage Building
and near the bank of the Red River, =ztands theo Worthern Tacific
and Manitoba Railway Engine House and Roundhouse. This
building iz the oldest of the Four in gquestion. It was
comstructed during 1H89:

.+« {Tthe company (N.P.&M.R.} has erected a tecn
stall roundhouse, a repair car sheop, and a
blacksmith shop, all solid brick andBCGnnectad
with each other under the same roof.

The reundhouse and engine house is part of the initial termin-
al complex that was constructed at the junction site. As ori-
ginally desfigned and constructed, the building was designated
as a shop to repair the locomotive and car fleet o0f the H.P.&
M.R. According to the blueprints of the building on file at
the Canadian National Railways Engineering Department, (sce
plan attached) the roundhouse was a "standard second class Nor-
thern Pacific Roundhouse." That the Winnipeg facllity was a
standard second class Northern Pacific Roundhouse is a2 certainty.
This fact is menticoned in a document in the rfﬁcrds of the
Northern Pacific Railway records in 5t. Paul. The specifi-
cations of the original building are not available. A buildiung
pormit was not secured from the city (nor was one regquired in
1889, and the Canadian Naticonzl Railways does not pogsess any
information concerning the construction of the roundhouse. What
iz known c¢oncerning the construction of the roundhouse is that
it was constructfﬂ during 1889 by the contracting fiFm of
Rourla and Cuns, and that the total ecost of the buillding was
$15,700.40 A rough itomized breakdown of this cost is also
avallable. Blueprints of construction plans, are however nomn-
existant. Incidentally, the enginecring department of the

C.N. mistakenly list the date of construction of the building
as 1899.

An examination of the roundhouse was carried out by the
tax assessment division of the City of Winnipeg in 1947. Their
findinas afger gomg insight into the spegifications of the
skrycture, The building was a one storey brick sktructure set
on a threoe foot concrete base, with a concrete floor. 'The
building's dimensions, excluding the turntahle section wore:
241' % 100", The structure's eastern side had a 71" x 56.6'
blacksmith shop appended toe it. There is only one plan of
the original building prior to the dismantling of the turntable/
roundhouse section and the dimensiias of theo roundhouse portion
of the building are not specified,



[}

There have been numcrcus alterakions to the building over
the years. The most notable of these were the removal of the
turntable and roundhouse sections. This portion of the
building which is shown on the right hand side of the attached
plan, was integral part of the locomotive repalr process.

A locomotive would enter the roundhouse portion of the build-
ing (by means of tracks which ran the length of the building).
The turntakle would then manceuvre the locomotive into the
desired location and pogition. The date of the removal of

the roundhouse is not known. It was intact in 1902 fsoc
attached plan) but had definitely been destroyed by 1936
(C.N.R. Engineering Dept. liles). Their condition in 1914
was less then ideal as evidenced in this excecrpt from the
Chicf Enginecr atbt Winnipeyg to the vVia Prezident and General
Manager of the Canadian Northern Railway:

The old roundhouses, of course, are pow in a
ruinous statc and will I presume be eventually
demolished, 32

During the 1920's, the building was called the Winnipeg
Jolint Terminal Roundhouse and as late as 1924 it was listed
in Henderson's Directory as oocupied. lIlowever, the 1825 edi-
tion of the bircctory does not list a roundhouse in the East
Yards. The 1218 File Atlas of the City of Winnipeg (see
illustration #2) alse shows Lhe roundhouse section intact.
Moreover, the faect that the Canadian Worthern Railway along
with the Grand Trunk PPacific and the National Transcontinen—
tal Railways wore amalgamated and naticnalized to form the
Canadian National Railways in 1923, suggests an approximate
demelition date for the roundhouse. The amalgamated railroad
had more modern roundhouses at the Symington and Fort Rouge
YTards,

hzide from the removal of the roundhouse, the building
has als¢ undergone numercus other renovations and rehabilita-
tion programs. The transition from steam to diesel powered
locomotives, undoubtedly brought about changes to the repalr
shop. However, C.N. docs not posscss any concrete evidence
on these alterations. Today, the structure 1s used for several
activities., The Bridge and Building Carpentry Workshop, a
Welding Training Centre, and the Prairie Log Central Locomotive,
are located in the building.

The significance of the building is primarily historical
and to a lesser degree, architectural. Whether the building's
classification as a "standard second class Northern Pacific
Engine fHouse and Roundhouse" is zignificant is not known. There
may ke numercus other ©ld Northorn Pacific roundhouses of
similar vintage and class in the United States, although it is




likely that this is the only one in Canada. Fuarthermoze, tho
date of construction, 1889, would place the building into a
relatively unigue category as the nldest still skanding
roundhouse and repair facility in Western Canada. Morcover,
it is one of the last substantial remnants of the Horthern
Pacific and Manitoba Railway in Manitoba.

The eonnection with the N.B.&M. R, gives this building a
prominent position in the history of Western Canada. Tho
N.P.&M.R. was the instrument which broke the Canadian Pacific
Railway monopoly in Western Canada. [owever, it was by no
means the first American railroad into Manitoba since the
first railrcadlgrcm the United States reached Winnipeg as
early as 1378.

In order to secure this connection the Government of
Canada came to an agreement with an American rallway syndicate
led by George Stephen and J.J. Hill. Their railway {(the St.
Paul, Minneapclis and Manitoba) commonly known as the
"Manitoba, " would supply the desired conncction with 5t. Fanl
in exchange for exclusgive running rights on the Capadian
Government constructed scction from the international border
north to Winpipeg. Thig same syndicate later became the pri-
mary movers and bencficiaries of the Canadian Pacific Railway.
1hat railread reached Winnipeg in the summer of 1881, After
a bricf period of rejoicing, many Manitobans and new settlers
in the MNorth West began to clameur for lower freight rates,
especially on grain. If the Canadian Pacific was not willing
to reduce their rates on their own volition competiticon from
other railroads, many farmers believed, would forcce them to,
The menopoly clause of the Canadian Pacific Charter made it im-—
possible for these competitive companies to enter the field.

Unrest mounted in Manitoba, and by 18B7 it was sufficient
to press the then Manitoba premicr, John Morguay, into pushing
a charter for a new railway which would run from Winnipeg to
the international berder through the legislature. 7This new
railway, named "the Red River Valley Railway,” would be
constructed regardless of Tederal disallowance of the charter.
Manitobans and their government werc determined to get an altor-
nate railway with no connection to the C.P.R. or its affiliates.

Norguay's attempt, however, was defcatcd by his inability
to successfully float a bond issue on the London money markects.
This bond issuec which was designed to finance the construction
of the R.R.V.R.R., wag sabotaged by John A, Macdonald's in-
fluence in London. WNorguay's failure in completing the R.E.
V.R.R., was followed by defeat of his Conservatlive Government
in the election of 1888. The new provincial Liberal Premier,
Thomas Greenway, elected on a skrong provincial rights plat-
form, was as determined as Worquay to break the C.P.R. mono-
poly clause and to fight federal disallowance of the railway
charter. Sinee this turmoil that surrounded the monopoly gques-



tion throughout thce 18805 began to hurt the financial position
and reputaticon of the C.P.R. president Georgc Stephen decided
to reviow their stand. Macdonald informed TFremier Greenway that
the Federal Government would not disallow any provincial
legislation similar to that of the R.R.¥V.R.R. Construction of
the railway was f[ree to proceed.

The plan envisaged for the R.R.V.R.R. by the Covernment
of Manitoha called for a government built line running from
Winnipeg te the international boundary. This line then would
be available to all and any Amorican Railway Companies wishing
to enter Manitchba. The plan was never realized. The only
way in which any American road would agrec to enter the pro-
vince, was if it could acguire exclusive running rights on the
R.R.W.R.It. lenry Villard, Northern Pacific Railway president,
wag the only one to come to terms with the Manitsba Government .
The Worthern lacific Railway would enter Manitobha thronugh a
subsidiary company appropriately named the Northern Pacific
and Manitoba Railway, which was chartcred under Provincial
legislation on the 4th of Septembor 1888. The Northern Pacific
Railway had entcred Manitocba for reasons of its own, not necossa-
rily jdentical or in line with those of the Manitoba Government.
Profit, not a freight ratc war with the C.P.R., was their
concern.  aAlthough, the competition that the M.PLEM.R. 4did
provide was a small measure of relicf from the arbitrary and
prohibitive frelight rates of the Canadian Pacific Railway. The
major significance of this railway, and the engine house that
represents it, is that it effectively broke the monopoly clause
of the C.P.R. and opecned the door for other railways to es-
tablish themselves in the Canadian West.

The Northern Pacific and Manitoba Railway, continued
to operate in Manitoba for a littlc more than one decade.
Unfortunately, for the railway, ils operations were nobk finan-
cially successful., By 1%01, the Northern Pacific Railway in
the United States and its affiliate in Canada, the N.P.&aM.R.
found itself in a desparatc financial position. After a prolonged
series of negotiations, the assets of the Northern Pacific and
Manitoba Railway, and a number of other smaller railways were
taken ovex by the Capadian Northern Railway. The agreement was
4 lease agreement with an option to purchasze. A summary of the
lease details were Found in the Canadian Mational Railway Records
in the Public Archives of Canada, Ottawa:

The lease was made in the first place by the
Horthern Pacific and Manitoba Railway Company ,

The Winnipeg Transfer Railway Company, and the
Waskada and North Eastern Railway Company, o Her
Majesty the Quecn, respecting the province of
Manitoba. The province of Manitoba | subscguently]



anssigned the lease to the Canadian Northegn
Railway Company upen certain conditions.

The agreement amounted to a transfer of 334 miles of track
clause 13, of the agreement allowed for an opticn to
purchase for $7,000,000.00 and this option was exercised
by the Canadian Northern Raillway Co.

Incidentally, during these protracted negotiations a
complete inventory of Northern Pacific and Manitoba propertics
was undertaken. This inventory is available in the Railway
Commission’s files in the Public Archives of Manitoba.lB
It includces a complete list of articles in the Winnipeg East
Yard's lngine House and Roundhouse. In fackt, the invontory
is so0 complete that it lists every piece of equipment owned
by the railway, down to office furniture, and hand tools.
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